From: Henry McCullough

To: Steve Shaffer

Cc: Marjorie McLaughlin; Francis Gore

Subject: APINDE Possession of Source Material _
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2023 12:06:56 PM

Mr. Shaffer,

During the course of the investigations conducted pertaining to APINDE, Inc., there were documents
and emails reviewed by the Office of Investigations (Ol) showing that APINDE, Inc. transferred their
source material and industrial radiography device to QSA Global on or about March 7, 2019. Ol
found no evidence showing that APINDE, Inc. possessed any radioactive source materials after this
transfer occurred.

Fennry WelCallougl

Senior Special Agent

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Investigations, Region 1 Field Office
475 Allendale Rd, Suite 102

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: (610) 337-5336

Cell: (610) 680-0781

Fax: (610) 337-5131

g kP NEg
\..L."* o

This message may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and/or PRIVACY ACT PROTECTED
information. Do not further disseminate without the permission of NRC Ol. The information
contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document
in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and
delete the original message.





